

CREATIVE

Date: 27 July 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: PERMANENT Confidentiality request for FCC ID: IBAMF1650

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, Creative Technology Ltd requests permanent confidential treatment of the following documents accompanying this application is withheld from public review.

1. Schematic diagrams
2. Block diagrams
3. Operational Description

Above mentioned documents contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of above documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in the market.

Sincerely,



Makino Jun
Director of MSP
Creative Technology Ltd